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- Contributed by Marc Reusser
BLAKE BROTHERS COMPANY 

by Dan Shelburne 

Quarry Products, Inc.  ' in June of 1963 assumed the rock extraction and asphalt production of the old Blake Brothers Company quarry and plant at Richmond, California. The plant is next to the bay to the right of the Richmond-San Rafael Bridge tall-plaza. The company owns and operates I mile of private track beside the bay from the plant north to a joint S. P. -Santa Fe transfer for ballast rock shipping. The winding line referred to by some still as "BLake's Railroad", or the "Point Motate Railway" though once well maintained is now a lightly ballasted and weed-grown transfer railroad. 

Blake Brothers company history can go as far back as the 1870's when Charles T. Blake, the grandfather of 1. R. Blake now living in Lafayette, California, had part interest in the Oakland Paving Com- pany quarry next to where the Claremont Country Club is now in Oak- land (almost directly across from Oakland Tech on Broadway). C. T. Blake expanded his interests in the quarry business and in 1904 the Blake & Bilger Company was organized and purchased the operations of the Oakland Paving Company. Much "Franciscan" rock needed for building and ballast purposes was found to make up the foothills just south of Castro Point on San Francisco Bay around 1900. It had mar- ketable possibilities as transportation could be made by water. Quarry operations at the present Quarry Products site were first begun in 

1906 by the San Pablo Quarry Company. This company did the original equipping and structure building of the site for rock extraction. 

In 1914 the Blake family bought out the Bilger interests in the Blake Bilger Company and organized the Blake Brothers Company. The 

company partnership consisted of Anson S. Blake and Edwin T. Blake. The Blake family held interests in the San Pablo Quarry Company'ihen doing the quarry operations just south of Castro Point on San Francisco Bay. The newly organized Blake Bros. Company in 1914 purchased the San Pablo Quarry Company and assumed its operations south from Castro Point. Blake & Bilger Company continued to operate what 'Was called the "Broadway Street Quarry", formerly the old Oakland Paving Company with two unidentified narrow gauge 0-4-OTs until 1923. This quarry is still known in the neighborhood as the Bilger Quarry and half of it now is taken up by a shopping center and the rest reservoir. In June of 1963 Blake Bros. Company sold its property and operations to the Standard Oil Company. Standard Oil has leased the quarry and rail- road operations to Quarry Products, Inc. , the present operators for 10 years. 

The San Pablo Quarry Company began the operation of the Francis- can rock quarry in the hill in back of the plant in 1906. For rock re - moval the company employed a 3 foot gauge network of tracks in the quarry using a branch spur method. As operations progressed the dis- tances,became greater and in 1908 the company began the purchase one at a time of 3 typical looking 7-1/2 ton Porter 0-4-OTs to take over ,manpower in shunting the dump cars. It is unknown when the 3 engine fleet was completed. The quarry run was about 1/4 mile going over the movable quarry spurs and out along the side of the hill to the No. 6 crusher by a ledge on a Ilo grade. The company used around 50 small 4-,whect dump or yard cars. The Porters pulled backwards strings of 10 yard cars hand loaded with 3 to 4 cubic yards of rock. Two engines -worked either dumping at the crusher or on the quarry spurs while one rotated for maintenance. The engines were housed and serviced in a 4-stati engine house -with pits near the present tool-sheds on the ledge next to the No. 6 crusher. Around 1939 the size of the quarry and longer distances of the run made rail haulage of rock unprofitable. More flexible and quicker trucks then replaced the narrow gauge link and pin operation. The present truck road from the quarry to the crusher goes over the old narrow gauge roadbed. 

From the No. 6 crusher rock was conveyered out to a barge from the quarry through a tunnel under the road to the pier. The present old pier with the conveyer shed was built in 1906 for barge loading of rock. From 1906 up until 1925 all of the quarried rock, except that ,which the traction companies took, was barge shipped. Along with barge shipping, Blake Bros. began rail shipments of rock loaded at the bunkers indicated by (1) on the map from 1925 to 1960. Barges ,were pulled by tugs to San Francisco and Stockton and unloaded for 

use as fill. Blake continued to ship rock by barges until 1962. Fine river sand for asphalt making was brought in by barge on the traction company's pier and unloaded into a few hopper cars at a time on the pier to go to the asphalt plant. This fine sand is still barged in today for asphalt production and is now taken by trucks to the plant instead of hopper cars. Quarry Products has repair facilities for the sand barges near the pier hoisting them up on ways with Blake's old steam ,winches with vertical boilers. 

In 1915 the Richmond & San Rafael Ferry Company began operating ferry boats from a pier they built ne 'xt to the rock loading pier. In the spring of 1914 the San Francisco & Oakland Terminal Railways, later organized in 1923 as the familiar Key Route, and the Oakland Traction Company constructed a traction line and overhead wires alongside a road built earlier to the Blake Bros. plant. The traction line in over- coming the hills to the quarry had a grade of 3@o. Right of way was leased and track laid through the plant and onto the ferry pier. The traction line's route through the plant was next to where the road is 

now by the office and scales. The traction line from Richmond came through the same gap in the hills as the then two-lane road to the plant (now State Highway 17 going to the bridge) and the Standard Oil Com- pany's narrow gauge trolley line going to their pier at Point Richmond. 

In 1924 the Richmond & San Rafael Ferry Company built their own pier at Castro Point up the Bay from the Blake Bros. plant to have more room and to be on their own lease, (and was also a shorter dis- tance to San Rafael) but without a pier track. To continue Key System and Oakland Traction Company, rail-ferry connections from the new pier to Oakland, the Key System and Blake Bros. financed the con- struction of the present 1-3/4 mile of track with overhead wires then along the bay from the plant site to where the new pier was. Blake Bros. -with Key Route built the line as the common carrier railroad "Castro Point Railway & Terminal Go. " in 1924 for the traction trains and Blake in anticipation of future rock shipping by rail. Under CPR&T 

Company trackage rights Key owned .78 miles, Blake .09, and the re- mainder CPR&T Company. In October 1925 tracks -were built around the plant and Blake used its trackage rights to begin rail shipments of rock. The Castro Point Railway & Terminal Company was a subsidi- ary company of Blake Bros. and was dissolved about      I'963. The Rich- mond Belt Line built 3 miles of track starting with a tunnel at Wine- haven to the end of Blake' a line -with a 3 track transfer near the ferry company's new pier. 

The traction companies made 4 runs daily to the pier to meet the ferries. The Key Route had its yellow-car trains to the "Quarry Spur" from Oakland. Oakland Traction ComiDany came out to the plant with first two-man and later one-man cars with a car behind the motor. 

Both the Key Route and Oakland Traction Company once shipped rock from the quarry for the black-topping of streets in Oakland and was also used in Richmond and.Berkeley. The traction trains usually brought 4 light weight gondolas out to the quarry for the rock.            e gondolas would be loaded from the bunkers indicated by (2) on the map. Three tracks -were needed there for switching and holding cars. These spurs -were removed in 1933 and the bunkers used by trucks before 

being torn down. Electric engines wouid pull 2 or 3 gondolas at a time over the grade. Blake Bros. also used the Whitcomb in taking 4 or 5 rock cars over the hill. The gondolas were assembled at the foot of 

the hill near the Standard Oil Company plant in groups of 10 to 12 cars for shipping 4 times a day. Rock was shipped from the plant by the traction companies right up until 1933. 

Starting from 1925 and until 1960 Blake Bros. had heavy traffic over it's mile long line with 8 to 10 plant to transfer trips daily. As many as 30 cars of rock and asphalt in hopper cars would be shipped on one day. The Heisler and Whitcomb brought in boxcars of cement, tank- cars of liquid asphalt, and hopper cars of course concrete sand. By 1960 rail-shipping costs to and from the plant became too prohibitive for Blake Bros. The company then began the truck shipping of the 

quarried rock once shipped by rail with only the occasional track bal- last shipments remaining. Today trucks bring in the asphalt and oil and ship the completed asphalt. Blake started it's concrete business around 1939 and discontinued it in 1960. The asphalt business was started in the 1920s and continues to the present. For line_rnotive- power Quarry Products is left with Blake's 4-wheeled 20ton Whitcomb. 

In December, 1933, the Key System traction trains to the plant and up the line were discontinued. The overhead wires for the trains were then removed as was the traction tracks from Richmond through the hills to the plant. A road had been built from the plant next to the bay paralleling Blake's tracks to Castro Point for the building of the ferry company's new pier in 1924. This was the route later used by traffic for the auto ferries from Castro Point to San Rafael. Buses were used for a while after cessation of Key System's and Oakland Traction Com- panies trains in 1933 to the pier for the few passengers left to connect with the ferry.. The Richmond & San Rafael Ferry ompany egan au ferry service from a pier they built out into the bay in 1943 and contin- ued it until the bridge was opened to San Rafael in 1958. The ferry company's pier still stands near some fishing and yachting clubs at Castro Point. 

Richmond Belt Line was built in 1905 up from Richmond and down  San Pablo Point 5. 2 miles through Point Orient to Winehaven. Origi- nally intending to build 22 miles, upon reaching Winehaven it 'Went into Southern Pacific control and then joint S. P. -Santa Fe control in 5-year periods in 1932. It had no rolling stock of it's own. Winehaven was in years past the home of the California Wine Association and processed grapes from all over the state. The company began using an electric locomotive over the spurs at the plant and out on a pier around 1905 and and got another from the Ocean Shore in 1923. Barrels of wine were taken out on the pier for loading on ships. -Exact date of discontinued operations is uncertain but the locomotives are known to have been stored there in the late 1930s. The Point Molate U.S. Naval Fuel De- pot was built at Winehaven in 1942. The Navy uses a diesel now over some of the electric line's old tracks at the Depot from transfer serv- ice provided by Richmond Belt Line. 

The Standard Oil Company plant near the Blake Bros. Company plant had. @L 42" gauge traction operation from 1902 to just after World War 11. A traction motor and car would operate irregularly out on a 1/2 mile long pier just south of Blake s. The traction line went for a ways into the oil plant, then out through the same gap in the hills as Key's route to Blakes and alongside the then two-lane road (now State HighNay 17) t6 the bay. It went out on the pier transferring oil products to ships 

and to connect with a hotel and warehouses at the end of the pier. This pier is still present supporting a pipeline for loading ships. The line's old traction equipment after discontinued operations sat rusting for years in a junk yard at Stege. 

The standby Heisler that Blake Bros. had at its plant until 1963 Was a,diamond frame model weighing 47 tons. It was used from 1917 to sometime in the 1930s on 2-1/2 miles of a curving and gradient cop- per railroad of the Bluestone Mining & Smelting Company west from Mason, Nevada on the Nevada Copper Belt. It was the road's only power besides some narrow gauge electric engines. It was bought by equipment dealer F. L. Botsford in 1939. During heavy wartime use 

of the Whitcomb and before 1960 it was often out of service for repairs for Long periods before there was time to fix it, necessitating the need of a spare standby engine. A spare engine was sought resulting in the' purchase of the Heisler from Botsford in 1944 and its moving from Nevada to California. 

The Heisler was partly stripped and needed reshopping. The over- hauling and repair work was done by Pete Baromini, a former engineer of the Michigan-California Lumber Company in the traction company shops during the winter of 1944. The engine was completely rebuilt except for the cylinder caps which were lacking when it operated at Richmond. At the Blake Bros. plant, prior to the,mid-1950s, the I-leis- ler would be used for as much as 4 or 5 months out of the year and 

once operated daily for 8 months. The engine worked backwards in going to the transfer. Except to transfer asphalt sand hoppers from 

the pier' s edge to the plant, the Heisler didn't operate out on the length of the pier but was first stored there when bought until a spur could be built for it. The engine was last used by the company around 1959 

about the time Blake Bros. discontinued shipment of everything except the now occasional rock. The Heisler was oiled from a truck and stored on a spur in the open near the Whitcomb's shed. 

One June 16, 1961 the Pacific Locomotive Ass'n operated the engine for its last time on the line back and forth to Castro Point for a day- long excursion. 

Except for the one fan trip, the engine was stored idle an its spur from around 1959 to May, 1963. Locomotive collector Bert Rudolph had bought the engine from the Blake Bros. in October, 196Z and in May, 1963 it was trucked away to Willits, California to be preserved. It now rests at Willits in an aluminum shed. The Whitcomb's operator from 1925 to 1942 was a John Mayers. Pete Icardo had charge of the Whit- comb from 1942 to 1963 and the Heisler from 1944 to its last running .

